

# Romina Alejandra Del Pozo Moreno

Bachelor's Degree in International Relations

✉ delpozoromina21@gmail.com ☎ (+593) 99 5093557 📍 Quito, Ecuador

📅 06/04/2001 **in** [www.linkedin.com/in/romina-del-pozo-moreno-8a0901201](https://www.linkedin.com/in/romina-del-pozo-moreno-8a0901201)



## Perfil

Bachelor's Degree in International Relations from the Universidad Internacional del Ecuador. Specialist in Social Management and Development from the Universidad Andina Simón Bolívar Sede Ecuador (in progress). Junior Consultant in development and international cooperation projects. Multidisciplinary professional preparation with international focus in economics, politics, law, sociology and international relations. Junior researcher.

With a resilient, empathetic, proactive and entrepreneurial attitude, I seek to increase my professional experience in spaces where I can strengthen and put into practice my vocation for service, analysis, leadership and management of projects and programs within the framework of global governance. I complement this with the creativity, spontaneity and innovation that characterizes my performance. My goal is to contribute to the achievement of a more just, equitable and sustainable social coexistence.

## Experiencia profesional

08/2020 – 12/2020  
Quito, Ecuador

**General Coordinator of "Taller Integral",** *School of International Relations of the Universidad Internacional del Ecuador in agreement with United Nations*

- Coordination and design of inter-institutional project UIDE-UN under the theme of the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).
- Design and development of digital products.
- Design and coordination of virtual fair "SDGs around the world".
- Digital marketing of projects and products.

01/2020 – 02/2020  
Quito, Ecuador

**Intern,** *Dirección Nacional de Derechos Humanos - Procuraduría General del Estado*

- Preparation of case files.
- Transcription of audiovisual resources.
- Certification of documents at the General Secretariat of the PGE for the Presidency of the State.
- File folders under the new technical rule of active file documentation.
- Assistance in documentary requirements of a legal nature in the period of the IACHR Hearing CASE GUZMÁN VS. ECUADOR.

03/2020 – 12/2020  
Quito, Ecuador

**Research Assistant,**

*School of International Relations of the Universidad Internacional del Ecuador*

- Articles on macroeconomic, trade, political, human rights, gender and human mobility analysis.
- Support in editing articles.
- Analysis, interpretation and systematization of qualitative and quantitative data.
- Use of tools such as STATA and Power BI.

06/2021 – 06/2022  
Quito, Ecuador

**Process Coordinator - Junior Consultant,** *Núcleo Ecuador Analytics & Consulting* [🔗](#)

- Coordination in the preparation of consulting reports and business and organizational advice.
- Public relations, coordination and leadership of meetings, interviews, and other events within the framework of the interests of the contracting party.
- Elaboration of business and organizational strategies and action plans.
- Coordination on editing and design of Núcleo products.
- Administration and design of the company's digital media.

06/2022 – 03/2023  
Quito, Ecuador

**Academic Assistant,** *Directorate of the School of International Relations of the Universidad Internacional del Ecuador*

- Management of academic and administrative processes
- Attention to student services

10/2022 – 03/2023  
Quito, Ecuador

**Intern,**

*Centro Andino de Estudios Internacionales UASB and WTO Ecuador Chair Programme*

- Support in coordination and management of workshops and projects within the framework of the WTO Ecuador Chair, Jean Monnet Study Program - European Union, and United Nations University - CRIS.
- Edition, design and dissemination of digital products.
- Support in lobbying and public relations activities.

03/2023 – present  
Quito, Ecuador

**Technical Assistant,**

*Centro Andino de Estudios Internacionales UASB and WTO Ecuador Chair Programme*

- Member of the WTO Ecuador Chair Program.
- Technical assistance in project coordination within the framework of the WTO Ecuador Chair with the Ministry and Vice-Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries; WTO Chairs of the Region; and Advisory Committee of the WTO Chairs Program.
- Junior Consultant in international cooperation projects.
- Technical assistance in the development and coordination of projects in collaboration with the Delegation of the European Union in Ecuador; United Nations University - Center for Comparative Integration Studies; FLACSO Argentina; and the International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN).
- Participation in inter-institutional programs and projects with a social, environmental, economic and commercial focus.
- Administrative and logistic management.

## Educación

09/2023 – present  
QUITO, Ecuador

**Master's degree in Social Management and Development,**  
*Universidad Andina Simón Bolívar Sede Ecuador*

09/2019 – 07/2023  
Quito, Ecuador

**Bachelor's Degree in International Relations,** *Universidad Internacional del Ecuador*  
Academic merit scholarship during the four years of the career.

03/2022 – 07/2022  
Santiago de Chile,  
Chile

**Exchange semester,** *U Mayor de Chile*

## Habilidades

Interpersonal and strategic communication • Public relations • Analytical and critical thinking  
Organizational and management capacity • Social media management • Creative thinking  
Art, editing and design • Problem solving • Teamwork • OFFICE 360 programs  
Data Analysis Programs: STATA & Power Bi • ADOBE Photoshop & Illustrator editing programs  
Moodle platform management • Accounting and financial management

## Idiomas

**Español**  
Native/ full working proficiency



**Inglés**  
B2



## Intereses

**Social innovation projects** (Consulting, advisory and management),  
**Public Relations** (Consulting and advisory services), **Cooperación Internacional** (Proyectos),  
**Gender** (Research and projects), **Human Rights** (Research and projects), **Migration** (Research and projects),  
**Environment and biodiversity** (Research and projects), **Art and design** (Hobbie),  
**Pastry** 🍪 (Entrepreneurship Dulces Detalles)

## Proyectos

- 11/2022 **II Edition: ESG & SUSTAINABILITY FORUM of the (BRITCHAM) Cámara Ecuatoriano Británica**  
I participated as a representative of the Ecuadorian youth in the Second Edition of the Sustainability & Environment, Society and Governance Forum of the Ecuadorian-British Chamber of Commerce. In my speech I emphasized the perspective of the new generations regarding the problems that are part of our daily lives directly influenced by globalization and what this represents for global governance and our participation in it with new and innovative ideas.
- 06/2021 – 03/2022 **Legislative Mapping Bill to Guarantee Access to the Voluntary Interruption of Pregnancy in Cases of Rape**  
As process coordinator at Núcleo Ecuador Analytics & Consulting, I coordinated the legislative mapping developed within the framework of the services contracted by SURKUNA Ecuador. In this opportunity I guided the action plan to not only map the vote of the assembly members regarding the bill, but also to develop the discursive strategy to achieve votes in favor and obtain a fair and restorative law for rape victims. I attended several trainings on the subject, met with approximately 24 assembly members, and constantly supported the processes of the Núcleo Ecuador team.
- 01/2016 – 06/2016 **Volunteering at Casa Hogar María Campi De Yoder**  
Casa Hogar Maria Campi De Yoder is an orphanage located in Valle de los Chillos. During my time volunteering as part of the Student Participation Program, I led an art project that was implemented with the children of the orphanage, as well as their mothers, most of them teenage victims of sexual abuse. The project had the objective of encouraging creativity and the development of cognitive skills. For the development of the project I established a relationship with the Colon branch of SUPERPACO to obtain free didactic material.

## Cursos y talleres

- 10/2020 – 10/2020 **Empower 2020 Congress: "Leadership and innovation for the future on October 23, 2020".**, *Universidad Tecmilenio México*  
México
- 10/2019 – 10/2019 **IV Congress of Political Science and International Relations (CIPRI) "Dialogues, Strategies and Configurations of Power".**,  
*Instituto de Altos Estudios Nacionales (IAEN) & Universidad Internacional del Ecuador.*  
Quito, Ecuador
- 10/2021 – 10/2021 **Virtual Course on Leadership, Learning Capacity and Resilience with Malala Yousafzai**, *Pontificia Universidad Católica do Rio Grande do Sul*  
Brasil
- 09/2022 – 09/2022 **Youth Diplomacy Forum**, *Municipio del Distrito Metropolitano de Quito*  
Quito, Ecuador

## Referencias

**Lic. Lourdes Garrido**, *Secretary*, Dirección Nacional de Derechos Humanos, Procuraduría General del Estado  
lgarrido@pge.gob.ec, (02) 294 1300 Ext. 2541

**M.Sc. José Emilio Vásquez**, *CEO*, Núcleo Ecuador Analytics & Consulting  
jovasquezcr@uide.edu.ec, (+593) 99 363 0738

**Ph.D (c). Arturo Moscoso**, *Director*, Escuela de Relaciones Internacionales - UIDE  
armoscosomo@uide.edu.ec, (+593)992919363

**Ph. D. (c). Michel Leví Coral**,  
*Head of the WTO Chair in Ecuador. Coordinator of the Centro Andino de Estudios Internacionales CAEI,*  
Universidad Andina Simón Bolívar  
michel.levi@uasb.edu.ec, (+593) 99 990 0783